



**EAST COAST**

## **Board of Directors Nominee Biography**

**Name: Corinne Carey**

**Contact: corinnecarey@yahoo.ca**



### **What character traits do you currently possess that you feel would be an asset to the overall governance of the East Coast Credit Union Board of Directors?**

I am interested in the opportunity to use my strengths to serve the East Coast Credit Union. I've been a member of the ECCU since 2010. My professional background has primarily been within the Group Benefit and Pension sector. Within my current role, I educate individuals on their benefit and pension plans as well as what they can expect in retirement. I have a passion for financial literacy and retirement planning. I am currently serving on two provincial Board of Trustees representing plan members. Through my participation on these Boards, I have gained experience in the following areas: governance, plan investment, human resources, legal, audit, and actuarial issues. I have been dedicated to continuing my education after university and have recently completed the Masters in Trust Management Standards (A). I am very excited about this opportunity and believe my education, professional background and board experience would add value to the ECCU Board of Directors.

### **What skills, knowledge, and experiences do you bring that you believe will contribute to our Board of Directors, i.e. community involvement, board experiences etc.?**

#### Education:

- 2022 - Completed Masters in Trust Management Standards (A) offered by the International Foundation of Employee Benefit Plans (IFEBCP)
- 2019 - Completed Advanced Trust Management Standards offered by the IFEBCP
- 2017 - Completed Foundation Trust Management Standards offered by the IFEBCP
- 2006 - Certified Employee Benefit Specialist offered by the IFEBCP
- 1995-2000 Graduate of Dalhousie University - Bachelor of Commerce Co-op

#### Work Experience:

- 2009-Present - Pension and Benefits Officer - Nova Scotia Government & General Employees Union

#### Board Experience:

- June 2013-Present - Trustee, Nova Scotia Long Term Disability Trust Fund Inc.
  - \* Chair, Strategic Initiatives and Governance Committee
- April 2019-Present - Director, Nova Scotia Public Service Superannuation Plan Trustee Inc.
  - \* Member, Audit, Actuarial and Risk Committee
- April 2022- Present - Director, NS Pension Inc.